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Edwards, Addie C

From: O’Connor, Ralph
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 7:42 AM
To: EOC Hurricane 2005; EOC Report
Subject: FW: Secretary’s Operations Center Flash Report #20 Update - Hurricane Katrina
o ‘
Flash Report 20
Hurrkane Upda...
fyi
----- Original Message-~---

From: Navin, Phillip
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 7:36 AM

To: O'Connor, Ralph
subject: Fw: Secretary’s Operations Center Flash Report #20 Update - Hurricane Katximpa

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

Phil Navin
Acting Director, Division of Emergency Operations

c<pe
——

Original Message-
From: Jones, Lakeisha (os)
To: Babb, John (0S) ; Banks, Ron (08) 4NGEEGENRRENNNERE

Beall, JaW; Belmonte, Louis (0S)
<LBelmont, ‘boden, william’' <NNNEEENENEENNENS-; ©:uun, Brenda
{SAMHSA) ; Caesar, Steve A. (IHS) Waseity,
Diane (05) NN : chavez, Ilka (0S) < ; Clark,
Sherri (AoA) <NEENkSRERNSEEEEER-; Cobb, Clara (0S) <UUsmmmaelBENR.; ' Coviello,
Daniel’ « 5

>; 'craddock, joel’ <UEENITRENpenly
Cratty, James (CMS) < :

; Dailleboust, Bermie (IHS)
; 'daley, RS’ ; Davidson, Robert (08}

; Davis, Gregory (05} ANNERGSWWNENMEEP>; Deering, Donald

A. (ACF) ; Demartino, Robert (SAMHSA) ; ‘DHS’
*DHS 2/ ; 4
; 'DOD 2' <O - ; ‘ DOD-Fransesca Music’
Dodgen, Daniel (SAMHSA) <RGN B’

'DOI¢ il ; DO !
> ; 'DOL’ <sowelsmlosbmitiindugagl- ; ‘' DOS’  NEINNERNE g
DoOT

’

;
ckert John J. {0S) <N iiRNaneEame-; E1izondo,
Epifanio (0S) ; 'EPA’ AmwesspsiPiigsmgeny-; ' Est-ESF08-A' SIS
SRR, ‘ EST-ESFS‘ ; 'evans, pamela’' <eEmelmeETE—.
USRS ;. Zvans, Pamela (05) <(ENSENRENESEEENEES- ; FCMP’ SNSRI
'feeser, michael’ ; "‘FEMA region 6 roco' <
lNES- ; Fletchexr, Dan {SAMHSA) ; 'formanski, stephen’

<R ; Carvey, Kay (HRSA) ; Gary, Ellen
(NIH/OD/ORS) 4UmEpEERENNEENINNNES.: Gibbs, Robert (PSC) ; Goxdon, Vinette
(05) NN  GSh ; Guo, Wei (FDA)

AngmetenmwlbuegN-; ‘Horris, CON’ Hagsett, Seth {SAMHSA)
; Henry, Rich A. {08} ; BoC Report

'HHS-FDA 2 ;7 ‘EHS-FDAl
; Thomas, Mark R. (IHS) < >; Martinelli,
Angela (0S) ; Hargan, EBrie (08) « ; Hall,

m

E e ——— S
Bill W,- Wolfson, Marc (0S) ; Cresta, Brian
{os) : "HHS-RegioniRHA’ ; Konopko, Deborah
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(08) <Deborah.Konopkonilill>; Gonzalez, Dennis (0S} <Dennis.Gonzalez@Weneess.; Davidgon,

Robert {(0S) <RDavidso ; Hoard, Marma (0S) <mcardm.>;
Holman, Brenda J. (FDA) <bholmanewiwPiiwmsess ; HRSA Emergency Responsel <HR: c1

Hunter, Joan (PSC) <JHunterqupenwes: ‘IIMG’ <iimg.hhsefifegesm: °jette,
michael’ <michael.jett : Johnson, Geralyn (0S8} <Geralyn.JohnsondyMummiie ;
Katz, Sharon <opkeiiamimsgen>-; Kleinman, Gary (08) <GKleinmanyjiisamemmieme,; Xoenig,
Lillian (PSC) <LKoenigtgmemmpess ; ’Kormos, william-DoD* <william.kormosm,-
Krieger, David (0S) <David.Krieger@mlWW®.; Kristian, Michael (cMS)

<MKristiandieesemmegile. ; Krohn, e (0S) . KrohnQmeiW: ; Kuehnert, Matthew
<mgkSouigmmps-; Lauda, Mark {08) <Mark.Laudodii-; Levin, Marcia (CMS) <MLevin2
Lightner, Louis (IHS) <LLight: ; Matsuda, Karen J. {08)

<KMatsuda@immiiiemess. . McGarvey, Charles (NIH/CC/RMD) <CMcgarveyqyiuieemes> ;
rmckelvey, nancy- ARC' «<mckelveynasembemibmmsswmeng>; Mcmurtry, Lawrence (0S-1)
<Lawrence.McMurtryOSMSWMEe; Mcnally, Laura (HRSA) <LMcNallydiifRsieeee-; Mcspaden, Jeffrey
{08) <Jeffrey.McSpadenaiiili®>: Miller, Dorothy J. {(FDA) <dmillerupbmewinlemsuy>; Millex,
Tim (HRSA) <MillerdmeglW@l ; Milner, Michael. {(OS) <Michael.Milnerd@imses-; Milner,
Michael (08) <Michael .Milner«iMlB®:-; ‘Miskis, Constantinos’

<Constantinos.Miskis Molloy, Bruce B. (IHS) <Bruce.Molloyaliiime ;
Morrison, Ellen ¥. (FDA) <emorris ; Navin, Phillip <pfno~ O'Carroll,
patrick (0S) <POCarrolliNEMPENENER-; Partridge, Sue (0S)
<SPartridgeotmEsNIVINNNNEeNS ; Paxman, Dalton (0S) <DPaxmantielNnSes@iaEliP™ ; Rabb, Jim
<jarSegiuplidie® ; ‘Rankanic, Leyla’' <Rakanicleimstgmeles; Ray, Jennifer (0S) <JRay~;
7Region 4 RRCC’ <Pema-RO4-ROC-ESFOSMNMaiills; Robinson, Michael J. (08)
<Michael.Robinsone/wEEe ; Rosenfeld, Betsy (08) <BRosenfe1M; Santiago,
Israel (FDA) <isantiag2uehefifegses; Scanion, Jim (0S) <Jim.Scanloneq@eMel; ' Schwartz,
James’ <schwartzjadipumalesmeemees ; MOL (HHS/0S) <MOLASSNWEMR-; ‘Shoen, Spencer’
<STSchoeniinBENSRENR. . Sinons, Nadine M. (08) <NSimonsedSehidusbiigmesy -; Simonson,
Stewart (0S) <Stewart.Simonsonde.; Smith, George {HRSA) <GSmithonSMMENNN; SNS OPS
Center Lead <SNS_OCLeaddisimmghs ; Spillane, Michael (NIH/OD/ORS)
<spillannciinegegiiviees ; ‘tarosky, matthew’ <matthew.taroskyiayemaame>; ‘tarosky,

matthew’' <matthew,tarosk : *Taskforce-1i' <taskforce-1i ; Tetzloff,
Irma (AcA) <Irma.TetzloffdBNMENAN.; Tosatto, Robert {0S} <RTosatt ;
'Tosatto, Rob’ <HS-MRCANmiiwntleentuiNg. ; ‘USAID' <jflemingGuigiguih-; 'USPs’

<pat .mendonca@jiiee-; ‘USPS 2’ <mary.g.lewisquiiie-; VA’ <vaco.rocqijien>; Van
Nogtrand, Lyman (HRSA) <LVanNostranddWGNESN.: ‘Venkayya, Rajeev’

cyvenka; ; Vogel, Linda (08) <LVogel : Walsh, Diane

(NIH/CC/NURS) <DWals! ; 'warwick, marion’ <marion.warwickymmiineagmiinime-
'whitehead, mary’ <mary.whitehe;’; Wilson, Jane {0S-1) <JWilson(mmugl ;
Yeskey, Debra (0S) <Debra.Yeske

Sent: Tue Sep 06 07:31:47 2005

Subject: Secretary’'s Operations Center Flash Report #20 Update - Hurricane Katrina

Secretary’s Operations Center

Flash Report #20 Update - Hurricane Katrina
Updated as of 0700 EST, Tuesday

September §, 2005
Incident Update for HHS Headguarters

Emergency Support Function (ESF) #8 has established an integrated interagency management
structure at the Hubert H. Humphrey building (Washington, DC) and continues to work in
conjunction with both the Secretary’s Emergency Response Teams (SERT) in the affected
areas. The establishment of medical care sites, the assessment of public health and
medical needs (in the affected area and at xelocation sites) and the logistics surrounding
the entire response efforts continue to be the focus of operations. Mortuary services and
mental health support have become high priorities.
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Requests in process and Mission Assignments received since previous report:

Louisiana

* Request for 4 mental health providers to aid in crisis counseling

* Mission assignment has been sub-tasked to

o Mental health screening services for responders and victims in LA

] Occupational health screening services for responders and victims

[ CDC/ATSDR support to reapond to environmental issues

Mississippi N
* Request for 2 water purification units for area hospitals

ESP#8 update:
DOD
* Hospital Ship USNS COMFORT is being diverted to New Orleans

Mission assignment for change of 1,000 beds - Not 1,000 medical/surgical beds:
750 beds to house response personnel; 250 beds for medical needs/supporc.

745 hospital beds available at New Orleans International Airport: (25), UsSs
BATAAN {360} and USS IWO JIMA (360)

* The issue regarding the use of DoD credentialing system for health care
providers has been forwarded to the Secretary of Defense for action.

VA

* Identifying 12 mental health personnel to support possible mission in Biloxi
* Rostering 108 personnel to support an FMS

NDMS

* See separate NDMS status report

* DMORT mission is operatiomal at St. Gabriel. There are two DPMUs there with 3

DMORT Teams {96 personnel). An additional 400 people will do body recovery. "Body Recovery
Plan" awaiting State approval. Dr. Cataldie the newly appointed State medical examiner is
the approval official. Previous to this action LA had no State medical examiner; these
activities were handled at the Parish level.

There are 20 Mortuary Refrigeration trucks on location with more on call if needed. There
is also a refrigeration boat being sent.

* NDMS teams are redeploying to surrounding parishes, will define needs as they
go.

NDMS stated at the 1800 FEMA meeting that were prepared to sustain missiocn for
up to 45 days.
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Sept & E0C Eopare

Region IV

Summary

Priorities are now shifting to the decompression of special needs shelters and moving
individuals to the Federal Medical Shelters at Meridian Naval Air Station and Key Field
Air National Guaxd Base in Meridian. Mississippi has established shuttle services so that
individuals in general shelters can visit family in Federal Medical Shelters and stationed
ambulances at the 24/7 and the Federal Medical Shelter to tranasport patients tHat
decompensate. Thus far all Federal Medical Shelters in Mississippi are staffedsgwith Public
Health Service Officers and NIH personnel.

HHS response activities

State
Description

Comments

M8
JFO scheduled to stand up Thursday

Imperial Palace Hotel, Biloxi

Addressing diarrheal outbreak in Gulf Coast shelters

CDC and the MS Health Department are not aware of any cases of dysentery, a bacterial
illness; there have been clusters of diarrhea, likely viral in cause and self-limited

Exploring another 500-bed FMS in Jackson, MS for dialysis patients when they are not being
dialyzed

ERTY 1200504

Ongoing environmental and epidemiological assessment of shelter, hospitals, and base camps

Curxrently 120 shelters opened, and additional 16 ARC shelters on standby to be opened as
needed. The current total population registered is 15,362 as of 1530 hras 9/05/05 with
total capacity of opened shelters at 30,596.

HHS personnel status

State

Description " CDC565





